7106 W Will D Alton Lane, Suite 103 Spokane, WA 99224

November 12, 2020 Board Meeting / 7:30 — 9:30 AM
Agenda for the Board Meeting of the S3R3 Solutions Board of Directors

As per the Governor’s Proclamation, this meeting will be held using an online meeting service.
Instructions on how to join the call are as follows:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/94956666384?pwd=ZnNucGltSkpKcCIKTytMazNCcDR2Zz09
Meeting ID: 949 5666 6384
Passcode: 096416
For a complete packet of materials please go to S3R3Solutions.com

“
Welcome and Introductions

Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor

Action Items

e Action Item No. 01: Approval of Minutes for the October 8, 2020 Board Meeting and Financials for
period October 1-31, 2020.

Project Updates, Presentations and Briefings
¢ Project Updates

* 94 Acres NE of Medical Lake Interchange (Barry Baker)
=  Draft Strategic Plan
= 2021 Draft Budget
"  Project Financing
s West Plains Transportation
=  West Plains Chamber of Commerce Office Lease

Other Business
e Unfinished Business
e New Business

Board Member Items

Executive Session

An Executive Session may be called during the meeting. The purpose must be announced and is limited by
RCW 42.30.110. Examples include: (1) to discuss with legal counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal
risks (RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)); (2} to consider the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public
knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price (RCW 42.30.1 10(1)(b));
and (3) to consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public
knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or
leasing public property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1}(c)).

Adjourn



Action Item No: 111220-01 Board Meeting Date: November 12, 2020
Consent Agenda

Subject: Approval of Minutes
Approval of Financials

Background:

October 8, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes and Financials for period October 1 -31, 2020.
Recommendation:

Recommendation is for the S3R3 Solutions board to approve the meeting minutes for the Regular
Board Meeting which included Strategic Planning held on October 8, 2020 and Financials for
period October 1-31, 2020

Submitted By:

Todd M Coleman, Executive Director

e e s e — |

Date Action Taken:

Motion By:

Seconded By:

Action Taken: (Approved) (Rejected) (Deferred to: )

Approved as modified:




October 8, 2020
7:30 AM - 11:30 AM, scheduled time

Minutes - Regular Meeting to include Strategic
Planning and Budget for 2021

Attendance

$3R3 Solutions Members present: Breean Beggs, Greg Birchell, William Butler, Al French, Gerry Gemmill, Larry Krauter, Scott
Simmons

S3R3 Solutions Members absent: None

S3R3 Solutions Staff physically present: Todd Coleman; Executive Director, Sueann Herkel; Executive Assistant, Taudd Hume; Legal
Counsel

S3R3 Solutions Staff present via teleconference: None

S3R3 Solutions Staff absent: None

Guests present: Katherine Miller, City of Spokane

Guests present via teleconference: None

Meeting called to order 7:40 AM

Welcome and Introductions:
Board Chair Al French conducted roll call of Board, quorum present.

Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor:
None

Action Items Number 1-Consent Agenda

Board Chair Al French requested comment on Consent Agenda Action Items which inciuded Minutes for the August 20,
2020 Regular Board Meeting and August 11 to September 30, 2020 Financials. Hearing none, he called for a motion
for approval of all items as presented in the Consent Agenda. Board Treasurer Larry Krauter motioned for approval,
Board Member Breean Beggs seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Action Item Number 2 — Approval to Temporarily Change Meetings to Once Per Month

Executive Todd Coleman cited world conditions and state wide proclamations to limit, temporarily, Board Meetings to
once a month. Said meetings will be scheduled for the second Thursday of each month. Board Member Breean Beggs
motioned for approval, Board Treasurer Larry Krauter seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Project Updates, Presentations and Briefings:

1. Board Chair Al French briefed that the third building for the Douglass Commerce Park has been slated to begin mid-
March 2021..

2, Board Treasurer Larry Krauter stated the Airport is working to release land for the expansion of WearTek.

3. Executive Director Todd Coleman, while reviewing the Strategic Plan, provided an update to the Wetlands Mitigation
Bank. Currently, S3R3 is working with a private property owner with a parcel south of Cheney to provide 30-35 credits
possibly by Fall of 2021. These credits will likely be available only to developments in the PDA..

Strategic Plan
The Board discussed the current Strategic Plan and provided updates to Mission, Vision and Goals. The Board will receive

a revised draft in November with the intent to approve during the December Annual Board Meeting.

Budget:
The Third Quarter Financials, 2021 Budget and Five-Year Cash Flow were reviewed as well as the job description for a
Special Projects employee. The Board concurs with the description and staffing need. Discussion ensued regarding the

Page 1o0f2




possibility of initiating the position as a contract employee and then grow it into a full time position. The Board will
received a revised draft 2021 Budget at the November meeting with the intent to approve at the December Annual Board
Meeting.

Board Member Items:
None

Executive Session:
None

At 11:25 PM the October 8, 2020 Meeting was adjourned.

Page 2 of 2



West Plains Airport Area PDA

BALANCE SHEET DETAIL
As of Oclober 31, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT DEBIT CREDIT  AMOUNT BALANCE
TYPE
ASSETS
1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532)
Beginning 184,495 07
Balance
10/01/2020  Check 1280 T-O Engineers Qclober 2020 - 6/10/12 Planning and Design Legal & Professional Services:Consultanl, PW $21,758.05 -21,758.05 162,737 02
and Vendor Rosters
10/01/2020  Check 1286 Todd Coleman Mileage correction - used old mileage reimbursement instead of currenl Travel:Mileage $31.29 -31.29 162,70573
year .575
10/01/2020  Deposil Woesl Plains Chamber of Ociober 2020 - Rent received for Oclober 2020 3620000 Renls and Leases Income $650.00 650.00 163,355.73
Commerce
10/01/2020  Expense Norherm Quesl 29, 2020 - - mesfing between ED and Brandon 5587049 Business Meals $10.16 -10.16 163,345.57
Casino/Markelplace Haugen {o discuss liber/CERB Granl
10/01/2020  Check 1285 Todd Coleman Reimbursement for Porlland/Vancouver/Colfax -Splil- $945.78 -945.78 162,399.79
10/01/2020  Check 1287 Parsons Burneti Bjordat Hume  October 2020 - August legal lees Legal & Prolessional Services:Legal Expense $1.85850 -1,85B50 160,541.29
LLP
10/09/2020  Check 1288 T-O Engineers October 1, 2020 Weliand Miligalion Bank Inv 190509 Legal & Prolessional Services:Consullani, PW $566.25 -566.25 159,975.04
and Vendor Hoslers
10/01/2020  Check 1288 Collman Engineering Prolessional Services rendared for perod ending Augusl 25, 2020 Legal & Prolessional Services:Consultant, PW $9,756.00 -9,756 00 150,219.04
and Vender Rosters
10/01/2020  Check 1284 Spokane International Airpor October Renl -Split- $1,394.52  -1,384 52 148,824,52
September Eleclric
10/02/2020  Expense Plera October - Plera - charges lor Inlernel and Oifice Phone -Split- $308 00 -309.00 148,515.52
10/05/2020  Expense Washinglon DRS Qctaber 2020 - Correction to DRS 5587022 Economic Development - $1,886.96 -1,886.96 146,628.56
Benelils:Payroll Expenses - PERS
10/05/2020  Expense Washinglon DRS Oclober - PERS lor second pay period of Seplember 2020 5587022 Economic Development - $1,896.95 -1,896.95 144,731,61
Benelits:Payroll Expenses - PERS
10/05/2020  Expense Washinglon DRS Oclober 2020 - Interest charged for DRS paymenl - will be refunded by 5587022 Economic Development - $14.27 -14.27 144,717.34
DRS Benells:Payroll Expenses - PERS
10/05/2020  Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman Pay Period: 09/16/2020-09/30/2020 Direct Deposil Payable $1,500.00 -1,500.00 143,217.34
10/05/2020  Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman Pay Period: 09/16/2020-09/30/2020 Direct Deposil Payable $3,834.26  -3,834.26 139,383.08
10/05/2020  Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel Pay Period: 09/16/2020-08/30/2020 Direct Deposit Payable $1,679.61 -1,679.61 137.703.47
10/05/2020  Expense QuickBooks Team Qclober 2020 - QuickBooks - monihly lea for software supporl 5587030 Office Supplies & Software $43,56 -43.56 137,659.H
10/07/2020  Expense ESAI October 2020 - ESAI - license lor ArcGIS 5587030 Oflice Supplies & Software $435.60 -435.80 137,224.21
10/07/2020  Expense Kalico Kilchen Oclober 7, 2020 - Kalico Kilchen - meeling with board member Gerry 5587049 Business Meals $34,14 -34.14 137,190,117
Gemmill
10/07/2020  Expense UMI Sushi Oclober 6, 2020 - UMI Sushi - meeling with Board Vice Chair Bill Butler 5587049 Business Meals $55.82 -55.82 137,134.35
10/07/2020  Expense Wesl Plains Chamber of Oclober 2020 - yearly membership fee tor Chamber ol Commerce Olher Business Expenses:Dues & subscriptions $100.00 -100.00 137,034.35
Commerce
10/08/2020  Tax Paymenlt IRS Tax Payment lor Pariod: 09/01/2020-09/30/2020 Empioyer Payroll Taxes Payable $4,673.76  -4,673.76 132,360.59
10/10/2020  Expense Hilton Garden Inn Oclober 8, 2020 - Hillon Garden Inn - Food and conference room lor 5587049 Business Meals $734.09 -734.09 131,626.50
Oclober's board meeling
10/13/2020  Expense The Spokesman Review Oclober 2020 - ) Review - yaarly st Other Busingss Expenses:Oues & subscriplions $155.48 -155.48 131,471.02
10/13/2020  Expense International Economic Oclober 2020 - IEDC - Renewal Fee Other Business Expenses:Dues & subscriplions $1,060.00 -1,060.00 130,411.02
Development Council
10/14/2020  Check 1281 Walls Fargo Lease paymenl lor Canon copier/prinier. Paymenl covers 9/20/2020 - 5944670 Capilal Oullays $255.72 -255.72 130,155,230
10/19/20
10/14/2020  Deposil Cily of Spokane” October 14, 2020 - Paymenl from Cily of Spckane for invoices 6101203SP 3370101 Conneclion Gily of Spokane $20,017.59 20,017.58 150,172.89
and 6101204SP Reimbursement
10/15/2020  Expense Olfice Depol Oclober 2020 - Office Depol - order of name plates 5587030 Oliice Supplies & Soliwars $39.18 -39.18 150,133.71
10/20/2020  Expense Sunshine Disposal Oclober 2020 - Sunshine Disposal - services lor Seplember 2020 5587042 Ulilities $73.70 -73,70 150,060.01
10/20/2020  Expense Verizon Oclober 2020 - Verizon - cell phone lor ED Communicalions:Phone Expense $80.04 -80.04 149,979.97
10/20/2020  Payroli Check DD  Todd Coleman Pay Period: 10/01/2020-10/15/2020 Direcl Deposil Payable $1,500.00  -1,500.00 148,479.97
10/20/2020  Payrolt Check DD  Sueann K. Herkal Pay Period: 10/01/2020-10/15/2020 Direcl Deposil Payable $1,692.40 -1,692,40 146,787.57
10/20/2020  Expense QuickBooks Team QOctober 2020 - QuickBooks - payroll tor 10/20 - 11/20 Legal & Prolessional Services:Accounting $57.72 -57.72 146,729,85
Services
10/20/2020  Payroll Check DD  Todd Coleman Pay Period: 10/01/2020-10/15/2020 Direcl Deposit Payable $4,27521  -4,275.21 142,454 64
10/21/2020  Expense Washinglon DRS Oclober 2020 - PERS for 1s! pay period Oclober 2020 5587022 Economic Development - $1,89695 -1,896.95 140,657 69
Benelils:Payroll Expenses - PERS
10/22/2020  Expense WalMar QOclber 22, 2020 - Walmart - supplies lo gift S3R3 Solutions advertising 5587030 Office Supplies & Software $60.75 -60.75 140,496.94
malerial
10/23/2020  Tax Paymenl WA Employmenl Securily Tax Payment lor Period: 07/01/2020-09/30/2020 -Split- $714.03 -714.03 139,782.91
Depariment
10/23/2020  Tax Paymenl WA Employmenl Securily Tax Paymenl for Period: 07/01/2020-09/30/2020 Employer Payroll Taxes Payabla $141.72 -141.72 139,641.19
Depariment
10/26/2020  Check 1293 Spokane Inlernational Airpor September Eleclric 5587042 Utilities $205.45 -205.45 138,435.74
10/26/2020  Expense Intriniurm Oclober 2020 - IT Services for November 2020 Legal & Prolessional Services:IT Services $525.96 -525.96 138,909.78
10/26/2020  Check 1292 Journal of Business October 2020 - subscription renewal for 3 years Other Business Expenses:Dues & subscriplions §99.95 -89.85 138,809 83
10/27/2020  Check 1294 Houdini Inleractive, LLC Marketing fees for July, August and Saptember -Splil- $1.907.65 -1,907.65  136,902.18
10/27/2020  Check 1287 Collman Engineering Prolessional Services rendered lor period ending Seplember 25, 2020 Legal & Professional Services:Consulian|, PW $23,404.00 -23,404.00 113,498.18
Air Cargo and Vendor Rosters
10/27/2020  Check 1206 T-O Engineers October Wetland Miligation Bank Inv 19050911 Legal & Professional Services:Consullant, PW $2,358.25 -2,358.25 111,139.83
and Vendor Roslers
10/27/2020  Check 1288 Osborne Consulling Stormwater Invoices - Phases 2 and 3 -Splil- $66,809.63 -66,809.63 44,330.30
Incorporaled
10/27/2020  Check 1285 T-O Engineers Ocl 2020 - TO Engineers - 6/10/12 Project Inv 200216-5 Legal & Professional Services:Consultant, PW $5,834.96  -5,634,96 38,485.34
and Vendor Roslers
10/28/2020  Expense Avista Oclober 2020 - Avista - Natural Gas 9-4 1o 10-7-2020 5587042 Ulililies $9.52 -9.52 38,485 82
10/29/2020  Expense Inlernational Economic Oclobar 2020 - Credil Analysis course Other Business Expenses:Dues & subscriptions $760.00 -760.00 37,725.82
Development Council
10/29/2020  Check 1298 Wells Fargo Lease paymeni lor Canon copier/prinler. Paymant covers 10/20/2020 - 5944670 Capilal Oullays $255.72 -255.72 37,470.10
11/19/20
10/30/2020  Deposil STCU Interest earned in chacking for October 2020 3614000 Inlerest Earned $31.23 3123 37,501.33
10/31/2020  Expense Spokane Parking Services Oclober 30, 2020 - Parking for ED to meel wilh Chad Coles of the Counly ~ Travel:Travel Parking $1.80 -1.80 37,499.53
Tolal for 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532) $-
146,9085.54
1111001 Business Savings (0374)
Beginning 86,347 54
Balance
10/30/2020  Deposit STCU November 2020 - Inlerest earned 3614000 Interesl Earned $7.32 732 86,354.86
Total for 1111001 Buslness Savings (0374) $7.32
1114000 Spokane Counly Invesimeni Pool
Accrual Basis Fnday, November 6, 2020 08 06 AM GMT-08 00 17



West Plains Airport Area PDA

BALANCE SHEET DETAIL
As of Dclober 31, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMOBESCAIPTION
TYPE

SPLIT

DEBIT CREDIT  AMOUNT BALANCE

Baginning
Balance
Total for 1114000 Spokane County Investmert Peol
1880130 Fixed Assst Printar
Baginning
Balance
Total for 1880130 Fixed Asset Printer
1880140 Cable Syslem
Beginning
Balance
Total for 1880140 Cable System

TOTAL ASBETS

1,261,584 34

2,713.10

3,658 22

$- $1,301,810.05
146,888.22

Accrual Baals Friday, November 6, 2020 08:06 AM GMT-08:00

e



West Plains Airport Area PDA

BALANCE SHEET DETAIL

As of Oclober 31, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT DEBIT CREOIT AMOUNT BALANCE
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Direcl Deposil Payable
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K Herkel Pay Period: 09/16/2020-09/30/2020 -Splil- $1,679.61 1,879.61 1,679.61
10/05/2020 Payroll Chack DD Todd Coleman Direct Deposil 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532) $1,500.00 -1,500 00 179.61
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD  Todd Coleman Direct Deposit 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (8532) $3,834.26 -3,834 26 -3,654.65
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman Direct Deposil 2 Direct Deposit Payable $1,500,00 1,500.00 -2,154.65
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman Pay Period: 09/16/2020-09/30/2020 -Splil- $3,83426 3,834.26 1,679.61
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel Direcl Deposil 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532) $1,679.61 -1,678.61 0.00
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD  Todd Coleman Pay Period: 10/01/2020-10/15/2020 -Split- $4,27521 4,275.21 4,275.21
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman Direcl Deposil 2 Diracl Deposit Payable $1,500.00 1,500.00 5,775.21
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel Direct Deposil 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532) $1,692.40 -1,692.40 4,082.81
10/20/2020 Payrall Chack oD Sueann K. Herkel Pay Period: 10/01/2020-10/15/2020 -Split- $1,682.40 1,692.40 577521
10/20/2020 Payroll Check 0D Todd Coleman Direcl Deposil 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532) $1,500.00 -1,500.00 4,275,221
10/20/2020 Payroll Chack DD Todd Coleman Drrecl Deposil 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING {6532) $4,275.21 -4,275.21 0.00
Total for Diract Dsposit Payabla - $0.00
Employee Payroll Taxes Payable
Beginning Batance 267.74
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman PFML Employes Direcl Deposil Payable $9.12 9,12 276.86
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel PFML Employee Direct Deposil Payable §2.44 244 279.30
10/20/2020 Payroll Chack DD Sueann K. Herkel PFML Employee Direct Deposit Payable $2.44 2.44 281.74
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman PFML Employee Direct Deposil Payable $9.42 9.12 29086
Total for Employes Payroll Taxes Payable $23.12
Employer Payroll Taxes Payable
Beginning Balance 6,002.29
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel Federal Taxes (941/944) Direct Deposil Payable $406.84 406,84 6,499.13
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman WA Workers Compensation Direcl Deposil Payable $0.00 0.00 6,498.13
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD  Todd Coleman Federal Taxes (941/344) Direcl Depaosil Payable $1,911.39 191139 8,41052
10/05/2020 Payrall Chack DD Todd Coleman WA Paid Family and Medical Leave Tax Diract Deposil Payable $17.99 17.99 8,428 51
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD  Sueann K Herkel WA SUI Employer Direct Deposil Payable $£118.00 119.00 8,547.51
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD SueannK. Herkel WA Paid Family and Medical Leave Tax Direcl Daposil Payable $5.25 525 B,552.76
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD  Sueann K Herkel Federal Unemployment {940) Direcl Deposil Payable $0.00 0.00 8,552.76
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel WA Workers Compensalion Direcl Deposit Payable $33.60 3360 8,586.36
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman Faderal Unemploymenl {940) Direcl Deposil Payable $0.00 0.00 8,586.36
10/08/2020 Tax Payment IRS Federal Taxes (941/944) 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532) $4,673.76 -4,673.76 3,912 60
10/20/2020 Payroll Chack DD  Todd Coleman Federal Unemploymenl (340) Direct Deposil Payable $0.00 0.00 3,912.60
10/20/2020 Payroll Chack DD Sueann K. Herkel Fedaral Taxes {341/944) Direct Deposil Payable $406.86 406 86 4,318.46
10/20/2020 Payroll Gheck DD  Susann K. Herksl WA SUI Employer Direct Deposil Payable $119.00 119.00 4,438.46
10/20/2020 Payrall Gheck DD Swueann K. Herkel WA Workaers Compensation Direct Deposit Payable $0.00 0.00 4,438.46
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel Federal Unemploymenl {340) Direcl Deposil Payable $0.00 0.00 4,438.46
10/20/2020 Payroll Chack DD  SueannK. Herkel WA Paid Family and Medical Leave Tax Direct Deposit Payable $5.25 525 4,443,711
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman Federal Taxes (941/944) Direct Deposil Payable $1,029.49 1.029.49 5,473.20
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman WA Workers Compensation Direcl Deposit Payable $0.00 0,00 5,473.20
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman WA Paid Family and Medical Leave Tax Direcl Deposil Payabte $0.00 0.00 5,473.20
10/23/2020 Tax Paymenl WA Employmenl Securily Deparimenl WA Paid Family and Medical Leave Tax 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING {6532) $i41.72 -141.72 5,331.48
10/23/2020 Tax Paymenl WA Employment Security Deparimenl WA SUI Employer 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING {6532) $714.03 -714.03 4,617.45
10/23/2020 Tax Paymen| WA Employmenl Securily Deparimenl WA SUI Employer 1111000 BUSINESS CHECKING (6532) $0.02 0.02 4,617.47
Total for Employer Payroli Taxes Payable $-1,474.82
PERS Payable
Beginning Balance 22,653.51
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel PERS Direct Daposil Payable $164.07 164.07 22,817.58
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Todd Coleman PERS - Company Conlribution Direcl Deposil Payable $909.52 909.52 23,727.10
10/05/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Harkel PERS - Company Conlribution Direcl Deposil Payable $269 37 269.37 23,996 47
10/05/2020 Payroll Chack DD Todd Coleman PERS Direct Deposit Payable $553.99 553.99 24,550.46
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD  Todd Coleman PERS Direct Deposil Payable $553.99 553.99 25,104.45
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD Sueann K. Herkel PERS - Company Conlribulion Direcl Deposil Payable $269.37 269.37 25,373.82
10/20/2020 Payroll Chack DD Sueann K. Herkel PERS Direcl Deposil Payable $164.07 164.07 25,537.89
10/20/2020 Payroll Check DD  Todd Coleman PERS - Company Contribulion Direcl Deposil Payable $909.52 908.52 26,447.41
Total for PERS Payabla $3,783.80
OPEB
Baginning Balance 20,337.00
Total for OPEB
Pension Payable
Beginning Balance 49,712.00
Total for Penslon Payable
Total Liabliifles $2,342.20 $101,404.74
Equily
Retained Eamings $1,471,956.40  §1,471,956.40
Net Income $-181,551.08  $-181,551.09
Total Equity $1,280,40531  $1,290,405.31
Total Liabillties and Equity $1,202,747.51  §1,391,810.05

Accrual Basis Friday, November 6, 2020 08:06 AM GMT-08:00

a3



Mission

The West Plains Airport Area Public Development Authority was created for the purpose of adding new, above the
median wage, jobs to the Spokane Region through the recruitment of new business and expansion of existing business.

Vision

The West Plains Airport Area is a globally recognized innovation zone with a cluster of advanced manufacturing and
aerospace companies. These companies employ thousands of people with a median income 20% greater than those in
the surrounding region. There is adequate infrastructure to support growth of commerce due to the collaborative and
proactive planning for the area. Companies choose the West Plains Airport Area because of its robust multimodal
transportation system that provides efficient logistics via runway, roadway and rail.

Goal 1
Provide business with certainty of schedule, budget and outcome.
Key Initiatives:

® Support business in the due diligence process for go/no go decisions and permitting.
o Measurement:
*  Number of businesses assisted in process: Goal - 8 businesses
*  Number of successful assists to operation: Goal - 3 businesses (1 in manufacturing/aerospace)

® Prioritize marketing and development of SIA properties released or soon to be released by FAA.
o Measurement:
®* In cooperation with SIA develop an inventory of properties available for development with
FAA surplus actions complete by mid-year 2021.
" In cooperation with SIA develop an inventory of properties to be made available for
development with FAA surplus action in process to in near future (0-5 years) by mid-year 2021.
* Incooperation with SIA create property flyer(s) for available properties by year end 2021.

e Adjust land use within the PDA in coordination with the City and County Planning Commissions to align with
highest and best use.
o Measurement:
* Develop an overview of proposed uses and supporting infrastructure by end of 1% quarter
2021.
* Present to the respective Planning Commissions proposed changes to land use by end of 2
quarter 2022.
* Incorporate changes into future Comprehensive Plan updates dependent on City/County
schedules.



Goal 2

Coordinate infrastructure development to include water, sewer, stormwater, fiber and wetlands mitigation.
o Measurement:

=  Work with City to include fire flow and sewer capacity into their Capital Improvement
Program.

® Promote new water and sewer infrastructure in the ground.

= Install new fiber conduit in the West Plains.

* Complete the stormwater study with implementable regional facilities by end of 2" quarter
2021.

= Develop a funding and operation strategy for the regional stormwater facilities by end of 2"
quarter 2021.

= Complete draft prospectus for wetlands mitigation by 3™ quarter 2021.

= Have marketable wetland mitigation bank credits available by summer 2022,

Market the West Plains and Spokane region with a targeted focus on the advanced manufacturing and aerospace
industries.

Key Initiatives:

Recruit new and expanding businesses into the West Plains Airport Area.
o Measurement:
"  Participate in target industry events.
=  Present at forums to brokers, site selectors and target industry.
= Conduct one-on-one meetings with potential customers.

Develop strategic advertising campaign to target markets.
o Measurement:
=  Run advertisements in target sector media by mid-year 2021.

Promote the area as an innovation zone for development.
© Measurement:

= Create a framework for development of a circular economy
® Supportive legislation during 2021 legislative session
e Concept plan by year end 2021

= Develop a synergy with the Waste to Energy plant.
e Reuse of recycled materials
e Develop concept for a recycle, reuse and innovation park by year end 2021.

2|Page ' Nov 2020

:“\\ S 3R 3

S O LU T I ONS



Goal 3

Foster strategic partnerships to further economic development and the creation of jobs in the West Plains and
Spokane region.

Key Initiatives:

e Work with legislators to create support state and federal legislation and grant programs to support
innovation zones, advanced manufacturing and aerospace sectors
o Measurement:
= Meet with legislators in Olympia and Washington DC: Goal is two trips each
»  Pass a bill supporting the creation of innovation zones by 2" quarter 2021
= Obtain a grant for infrastructure, planning or marketing opportunities in the PDA
= Develop a working relationship with County lobbyist to support initiatives.

e Participate in key industry associations to further the PDA’s mission and vision (e.g. WEDA, AWB, WPPA,
INWAC, etc.)
o Measurement:
= Actively participate in key industry associations: Goal is four with measurable outcomes
(leads on funding or business recruitment)

e Leverage the cooperative partnership between the City, County, Airport and PDA
o Measurement:
=  Maintain coordination with City, County and Airport on Stormwater Study and regional
facility design
= Add PDA infrastructure to the City 6-year Capital Improvement Plan

Goal 4
Develop an inventory to support new business development and the expansion of existing business.

Key Initiatives:

* Proactively develop multimodal transportation facilities to support efficient movement of goods and

employees via road, runway and rail
o Measurement:
= Completion of the transload facility
= Implementation of multiuse trails into the regional stormwater conveyance systems
= Develop a priority list of transportation projects for approval by the PDA Board

* Prepare vacant land of various sizes and locations in both private and public ownership for shovel ready

development
o Measurement:

= Coordinate shovel ready status property with private property owners: Goals 5 acre and under
site, 5 to 20-acre sites, 20 to 100-acre sites, greater than 100-acre site and list on PDA website

¢ Develop and support an inventory of buildings of various sizes in both public and private ownership for

immediate occupation by new and expanded business.
o Measurement:
= Promote building square footage of vacant space available for immediate lease
= S3R3 complete first building by year end 2021.
3|Page Nov 2020



Goal 5
Create financial sustainability in the PDA’s business plan to ensure short- and long-term growth.
Key Initiatives:

e Maintain a consistent history of clean audits with the Washington State Auditors Office.

» Develop adequate funding tools to achieve the mission and goals of the PDA (e.g. grants, tax revenue sharing,
bonding capacity, etc.)

e Model for and deliver a target return on investment (ROI) on projects within the PDA by end of 15t quarter
2021,

e Maintain a positive cash flow year over year.

e Develop a comprehensive project evaluation matrix considering Goals 1 through 5 for consistent and informed
decision making by mid-year 2021.

4|Page Nov 2020

>V 8 3R 3

S O L U T I O N S



€ jo 1 a8ed

0000078 0000078

$ 000008 $ S 000008 $  00000°0SE $ saseay 4agt/
0006587/ $ 000659LL $ 000658LL § 000658/L $ 000658 $ 000£565Z $ aseay Supyng
00065798 $ 00066298 $ 00065798 § 00065798 $ 0006582T°T  $ 0005652 $ anuansy Buresado
OFFISBOET  § S8I9SSIZT  § 9/969€CTT § I852/7E0T $ LLTL8 $ SSLISY I3 anuanay dp-uoN
76'686°7€ § IrEIGE? $  PeVHEST ¢ 10€8r's $ 106699 $ 00009TE $ 152121y
S18°2 $ 02097 $  8090L7 $ 20659 $ 001092 $ 000652 $ SS3UISNg MaN WOl LoRNqUIL0) - xe| Auun
SSTEU Y S 21008 e S A6V
$9'969°€62 $  vTL10'182 $ 80065082 $ TK0STPLT $ 9E€GLL'96T $ 6E868GE $ SSauISNg MaN LWOY SIJES WOY UORNGLIUOY) - XB] S3[BS
00'000°00€ $  00000°00€ $  00000°00€ §  00°000°00€ $  00000°00€ $ ecTTyERY $ UOIONISUO) MBN LWOY UORNGLIUOD - X} S3fes
0000008 $ 0000008 $ 0000008 S 0000008 $ 850£E€ZT $ 6L618LY § UoONASUOD) MaN WOy UoANqIIue) - xe] Ausdold
P EPO'E9S $ SIS LLY $ PETIrLT6E $ 18258'80€ $ 8Zr9r'esl $ 16/£8°7ZET $ an[ep passassy pasealdu| Woy uonnguiuoe) - xe| Auadold
18'866°39 $ G9GIE'RY $ 9765919 $  15696'99 $  06'90£'99 $ 00059'G9 $ uonnquiuo) sseg - xe| Auadoig
96Y'6v9°L $ LL9GLL'L $ 2ZPELOL $ ISLvZh $ S86‘PEE $ o000‘085‘L $ ysey Buuuibag
onuaaay dg-uon
90z <02 a0z ez . 202 " teoz , =

14Vdd - moj4 ysed pajdafoid Jea) G suoinjos gUES

14vdd 14v¥d 14vdd



14vdd

€£'980°08
91'28Ev29

000v0rY

68°80S°8PL
LE662'GS
96'8/8°TF
9€'981°61
W'SrY6T
G9'€9£9ZY
T8'ELS‘ELS
00000
00'60Ly
00005
8r'29°9
L68rZ'ET
00€99°01
0T'2£9%
0008

Y6 YEE'?
98%31°81
S£°Z86'¥9

9e0¢

¥ A A B

[P S =

N A A O h A B g B B

Ob'EeT'8L
91Z8Er29

000v0 VY

S5'GSS‘9vL
LPeLT'ES
6L622°T¥
£r'8h1'3l
8576987
G0'G96'60%

6Z°'CLS 1SS
00000
0060L'y
00005

657679
6168621
£r'2SE0T
¥0206'y
0008
S1'682°C
6282811

69°'tL‘co

520¢

Hr B A e N

B A B A A

A B A T oA A A n A B

0L7122°9L
9128€'v29

000¥QrY

98°6v9°vYL
LE7/2T°1S
£0vr9'6E
L88EL/T
08'€66°/2
91L6TY6E
vz Loc‘oes
00000y
0060LY
00005
GZ/9€'9
0GvEL 2T
0605001
160LEY
0008
LTvyee
2LBLY LT
vm.mmu.m.N@

#20z

Hr A A oy D

¥i A B B A

A A A B A A A gy A A

€ Jo 7 e8ey

67895 VL §  £9vSGeL
9T28E 729 § 9T'Z8EYZ9
] s -
00°0v0' vy S 000V0'Y
- S 00€EE'E8E
S9°06.L°ZVL 8L°60E'PZL )
£609T'6% S €102y
9Z'611'8E § vI'ES9'9E
199501 $ 8500791
05'2€5°92 $ 207Is'ae
£1°SE06LE $ EV/SPYOE
0°506'60S 0£°€6Z 061
00000 $ 00000
00604y $ 0060L%
00°00S $ 00005
0v'2re’9 $ 000219
088YZ1 $ 000r22l
9T'8SL6 § PEELY'E
09°€rey § 00021
0008 $ 0008
920022 $ 2r1sTe
00'9€T°LT $ 0000891
ZZ'pse‘19 90°00Z‘09
geoe zz0z
14v¥Q

$ 00G98L°0L S ases punoin
$ g Buipjing uo 3dIARS 199
$ 00000008 S Suipying
S $ 1914 U0 92IMBS 193Q
$ $

0000005 T 12q14
00°S8.2°020°L sjuswarocsdut] aunjongseyuyjeiden
§ Soeaheh $ SWasAS Juswauney aakoidwy olqnd
§ Oreve'se $ sujauag yyeaH
$ 6469461 $ soxe) juswAodw] aeig
§ 6L0£5V2 3 saxe) uawAojdwy esapay
$ ¥86EV0SE $ saueES
L8'SEV I LY 92Jn0Sdy uewnK
$ 00000% $ sjeapy ssauisng
$ 0060L% $ wawdinby 2010
§ 0000S S aunyuIng 3O
$ 000009 $ (28e150d >3 12WIBJUI ‘SBUOY) SUOITRDIUNWILIO?)
$ 0000021 $ sanddng 22410
$ 008616 $ aoueINsU|
$ 000007 $ (fesodsiq ‘se9 JednieN ‘Adou10313) SaNIN
$ 000§ $ asuad|] pue xe|
§ 609187 $ XB| 9S|9X] pjoyasea
S vOVYIvI $ asea 8210
€L°LLb'9G sasuadxg 2210
sosuadxg Buieiadg

1eoe

14vdQd



14vdd

21ro9z'ey
GF'/85°S0L
8S LY YL

00000082

$
$
$

(69€22'82)
1£182'089
20850259

00000057

s

(8€728¥'£6)
06'€16'G59
25 TEP'8SS

00000052

Z6'bsL‘88L‘C

0000005
00°000‘0S

000052
00005°2
00000°05
00'GET
000089
00°000°0G
9Z'0£6°G
62TI6CT
0L°€96°LS
SZ08L'VG
9202

A B B n D e B A B on oA B

0000005
00°000'05

00006°2
00°00G°2
0000005
00'6eT
000089
0000005
LE96L°G
1T906°¢€T
yi'GL2'95
Z6°ZLS‘26L
Gc0¢

Z6°S6P 619

P A T H R g A P D A A e

25029
00'000°05
00°000°0S

000062
00'005°2
00'000°0S
006l
000089
00'000°0S
¥5'£29°G
2Leaitel
GE9E9°YS
Z9°LLEBB)
¥eoc

SLL L

H A T A B g oA B A A A

(8¥'06v°G9T)
68'8ry°ZE9
T¥'866°99Y

00000052

0000005
00'000°'0S

000052
00'005°~
00°000°0S
00'GET
000089
00'000°05
v9EIL'G
080£2°21
00'GY0ES
v riL‘est
£202

€ 0 ¢ afey

$ (6£051'822)
$ 987768609
§ £0720v18€

$ 0000005
GS'0SL*

$ 00000005
00000°0S

00005°2
000052
00000°0S
00'6sET
000089
00'000°0S
0Sv0£°S
0009€°2T
00005°1S
0S°660°981
(44114

N A S A R A T < T B G R Y S S Y

14vdd

vey

$ (0£0860%)
$ 008ey'S8S
$ 00/5¥°082

s o0oo00se

Ly"S86'vEE

$ 00000705
00°000'0S
$ 0000005
$ 000005/
$ 00000622
$ 000052
$ 00005
$ 00000051
§ 00ET
$ 000089
$ 00000105
$ 000ST'S
$ 0000021
S 0000005
00°S80°vE9
120z

$

BN
15070 3unesadp Ateuonaidsig UoN

(enuaAal xe) s9les Buipn)oxs) anuaAay

i1sal Aypqeureysng

puny aniassy

ysey Buipuzy

UBWIISINGIILLIIY [aABI ]

jeasay

uojjesodsuetf

SPUBTIaM

ApniS Jaremulolg

suoidunsqng pue sang

sBunsepy UONBIDOSSY /S3IUBIRLOY)
590195 Bunayiep

$43150y Bunnsuo))

SIIAIBS |

SJUUB)d ‘S19aulBu3 ‘SIOANYDIY
3IYQ SIoUpNY DIEIS

S90IARS ulunoddy

12397

SOJUAIDS JeuoSiay P [CU0ISSOId

14vda




S3R3 Solutions 2021 Budget - DRAFT

Non-Op Revenue

Beginning Cash

Property Tax - Base Contribution

Property Tax - Contribution from Increased Assessed Value
Property Tax - Contribution from New Construction
Sales Tax - Base Contribution 7
Sales Tax - Contribution from New Construction
Sales Tax - Contribution from Sales from New Business
vad Tax - Conrbution fiom New Busmess (Held & Coumn
Utility Tax - Contribution from New Business
Interest o
Non-Op Revenue
Operating Revenue
Building Lease
Fiber Leases

wn

8 B O o B we

¢ O A B e

2021

1,580,000

65,650.00

132,837.91
47,819.79

44342239
35,898.39

2,550.00
31,600.00
72817848
259,530.00
258,530.00



Operating Expenses_

Office Expenses 56,417.13
Office Lease $ 14,144.04
Leasehold Excise Tax $ 1,816.09
Tax and License $ 50.00
Utilities (Electricy, Natural Gas, Disposal) $ 4,000.00
Insurance $ 9,198.00
Office Supplies , $ 12,000.00
Communications (Phones, internet & postage) $ 6,000.00
Office Furniture $ 500.00
Office Equipment $ 4,709.00
Business Meals $ 4,000.00
Human Resource 471,435.87
Salaries $ 350,439.84
Federal Employment Taxes $ 24,530.79
State Employment Taxes $ 15,769.79
Health Benefits $ 35,243.40
Public Employee Retirement Systems $ 45,452.05
Capital/infrastructure improvements 1,020,785.00
Fiber $ 150,000.00
Debt Service on Fiber $

Building $ 800,000.00
Debt Service on Building $

Ground Lease $ 70,785.00
Professional & Personal Services 634,085.00
Legal $ 50,000.00
Accounting Services $ 12,000.00
State Auditors Office $ 5,150.00
Architects, Engineers, Planners $ 50,000.00
IT Services $ 6,300.00
Consulting Rosters $ 135.00
Marketing Services $ 150,000.00
Conferences/Association Meetings $ 7,500.00
Dues and Subscriptions $ 2,500.00
Stormwater Study $ 225,000.00
Wetlands $ 75,000.00
Transporation $ 50,000.00
Travel 50,000.00
Travel Remimbursement $ 50,000.00
Reserve Fund (6 month) 3 250,000.00

Ending Cash minus Reserve Fiind $ 8498547



